
From:  <AJaroszewski@db-eng.com> 
To: <reburger@gw.dec.state.ny.usr> 
CC: <neputnam@gw.dec.state.ny.us> 
Date:  6/14/2007 12:28 PM 
Subject:  Onsite SVES OU-00 - 123 Post Avenue Site Final Work Plan 
(D&B No.  2648) 
Attachments: WP trans ltr 123 Post Ave.pdf; Final Work Plan 123 Post 
Ave.pdf; Final Sched 2.11s 13 Post Ave.pdf 
 
Attached, associated with the final version of the 123 Post Avenue OU-00 
(Onsite SVES System), are : 
 
* transmittal letter  
* final text and figures 
* final Schedule 2.11 Forms 
 
The two bound hard copies are being forwarded via first class mail.  As we 
discussed, the Work Plan addresses yours and the Nathan Putnam's 
comments on 
the draft version.   
 
 <<WP trans ltr 123 Post Ave.pdf>>       <<Final Work Plan 123 Post 
Ave.pdf>>      <<Final Sched 2.11s 13 Post Ave.pdf>>  
 
Please do not hesitate to call me with any questions.        Al
































































































































